GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002

Addendum No. 1
Issued: September 12, 2013

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on September 12, 2013. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP’’) remains unmodified.

Item #1

This procurement is assigned the following solicitation number: DCAM-14-CS-0002.
Item #2

Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.

Item #3

Site Visit: A site visit will be held on Friday, September 13, 2013 at 4:00 pm. Please meet in
the administrative conference room of Janney Elementary School.

Item #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by September 27, 2013 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Annmarie McQueen,
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14 Street, NW, 8" floor, Washington,
DC 200009.

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Name: M'Il(C SM:{’LI Phone: S-—?_"g_z_lZL!_,gg“‘LfS"‘
Company:_ M arsbeall Moy g D@SUG\N

Email Address: WSM."L(@ UblﬁrSLlJ[(L‘{dL:JQ.CUM
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Email Address: N c' \ OL-"I%NI,C—QB CoM\
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

L. & ¢
e v
e )
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet
Name: é{’é‘% (&’rry Phone: 2l - 96/4/- Cf??w

Company: M Ll Q&‘
Email Address: 3 'f‘C?rFY C /C“&O'ew/" - Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [@*~ NO O
Name:_NWAME BHILEY  Phone:(J02) 73{-3383

Company: UA/CE gﬁ/ = 4 ’455’56/74?’?3 f/\f(
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Email Address: u\oadfaz.a @ WP gneg Negrs cortt
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Name: jlf\’\ \—E&-’*D Phone:(ZOZ\(pég -0255
Company: Ta’ﬂo\cmta o \dees _ Tne.

Email Address: \\Qx L2 Pows., ceon
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION.

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet
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Company: 7;"‘/ i

Email Address: é"p’ < “‘*\ © Abias O M
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Email Address: R -
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013
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Namﬂ ) //I/ﬂ 45 Phone@g g2 7 %5949’
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013
Sign-in Sheet

Name:_Malt Sevinsky Phone: (200 213-4329%
Company:__ MCN Rwl\o\

Email Address:__moatt@menbuild . com
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002

Preproposal Conference
September 11,2013

Sign-in Sheet
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Name:ﬂ()“\jg'm © g Phone:& e~ QF%?Z_?
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Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO B
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002

Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JANNEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ADDITION

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0002
Preproposal Conference
September 11, 2013

Sign-in Sheet

Name: ‘4”5M g"”’w Phone: 50/ -865- 22 g3
Company: 444(6'5 44:/4«/ 2 A?;S'OC

Email Address: M{W(D/m‘(z éau/é'«/ Con/

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Ma111ng List? YES |Z|/ NO O
Name: _M 72#/ Phone: 24'9&/ &76- 57&5
Company:_F SZ Con Seuchion % =
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Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES El/ NO [
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Company: RM"’_ (LC /C ‘Zxr\
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Name: /2; A 7%2 i “

Company. /-ﬂﬁ//ézz %Zﬂfﬂ?ﬂﬁ //Jéf
Email Address: Ki g 77 ﬂy'é/é
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Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [OJ
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BENJAMIN SCARBRO. aain
COLURBIA, 1 STALT ARCHITEC)

WASHING TOM, D HSLATBROGWALDONS DI 0
THARIESTOM, S¢

WALDONMSTULIG COR

"WALDONSTUDIO
ARCHITECTS

CBE # LDZRV94265052013

DC ELECTRIC, LLC

SPECIALIZING IN FiRE ALARMS
David M. Young
President
3421 14th Street, NW Suite 301
Washington, DC 20010
0:202.299.0779 F:202.291.2135
C:202.607.9069 E: davidaft1@gmail.com

gg?nﬁ?ﬂ?:gzuﬁmsﬁm]m Executive 'W'W'..‘;.',.‘:P.rki!]:-'.-"H]C{‘Jf‘-:ﬁlllcliﬂ"- com

Cell: 202-578-4323

jun@parkinsonconstruction.com

C Offi )
?823 El::lem Ave. NW, Suite 502, Washington, DC 20012

O: 202.636.4005 | F: 202.636.8120

MD Office
3905 Perry St., Brentwood, MD 20722

©O: 301.985.6080 | F: 301.985.6083

AMT .. =

e i
CONSULTING ENGINEERS A e e
AND LAND SURVEYORS

MARY MARCINKO
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

AX - inko@amtengincering.com
SHIGNE 202-289-4545 14\ 202-289-5051 (-\LillL mmarc
. 10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 430 i WASHINGTON, DC 20002

- GCs|INC

Michael Sigal

President
leed® Green Associate

\ kansys, inc.

Ayudhia Narain ~ » 202.5451333

© 202.439.9092
202.5451339

= R
gyudnia@consys-inc.net
WWW.Co

CONSTRUCTION CUMPANY

we [Eal ANt build siruEiures s b id (ERdmATEs

rey
{ dPARKINSON

Reed Langton-Yanowitz E
Marketing Director www.parkinsonconstruction.com
reed@parkinsonconstruction.com Cell: 202.345.0700
DC Office

7826 Eastern Ave NW, Suite 502, Washington, DC 20012

0: 202.635.4005 | F: 202.636.8120

MD Office

3905 Perry Street, Drentwood, MD 20722
©: 301.985.6080 | F: 301.985.6083

ZIMCN

BUILDING THE FUTURE

1214 2Bth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

T (202) 333-3424
F (202) 333-3425
C (202) 213-4329 Matt Sevinsky

menbuild.com matt@menbuild.com

DMY Capitol, LLC

Geotechnical » Instrumentation = Third Party inspec.tions *Plan Review

Abebe Mandefro, PE
Operations Manager

1818 New York Ave. NE Office: (202) 636-1180

Suite ?14—A Fax: (202) 688-1918
Washington, DC 20002 Cell: (571) 723-5873
www.dmycapitol.com E-mail: amandefro@dmycapitol.com



BENNETT

GROUP

Hamilter Court ¥olar Bowen
1230 31st Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
Tel: 202-625-3330
Fax: 202-337-0475
Cell: 202-215-7307
kbowen@bennettgraupde. com

Erik Henry

=4 Estimator
rP p. 703-245-0280

f. 703-245-0281
. B C. 773-444-1509
SNN ehenry@fhpaschen.com

www.fhpaschen.com

F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen | General Contractors
7700 Leesburg Pike, Suite 244 | Falls Church, VA 22043

Robert Tack
CAPITAL CEO, President

* 1401 14th Street NW 3rd Floor
RETAIL Washington DC 20005

B telephone: 202.370.1350
GROUP robert@capitalretailgroup.com
www.capitalretailgroup.com

1050 17th St., Suite 440
Washington, DC 20036
0:202-589-0066

F: 202-589-0067
) C:443-842-0688

BHQUGHTON 807 E. Baltimare Street

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY Baltimors, MD 2 1202

Making a Visual Difference 0:410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

JEFF PLoTZ
Pre-Construction Manager
jprotz@broughtonconstruction.com

Greg Terry

Presideny

1053 31 Street, Nw

Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-940¢

Fax: 202-944-04¢ 1

A CBE Construction Firm Cell: 703-932-0401

Bill Conkey, AlA

Sorg Architects 918 U Street NW, Washington DC 20001
T202.393.6445 F202.393.6497 sorgarchitects.com

Gavin MYERs, AlA
H G PRINGIPAL
GAVIN,MYERS@HGAARCH.DDM

22630 DAV|S DRIVE, =TE 175
STERLING. va 20184

HUGHES Groyp

ARCH ITECTSs
WWW.HGAARGH.cOm

VIRGINIA, WASHINGTON, bc MARYLAND
703.437.6600 202.393.131¢ 301.972.328¢

JVP Engineers, P.C.

@ Consulting Engineers

5101 Wisconsin Avenue, NW

Suite 400

Washington, D.C. 20016

Vincent J. Pedraza Tel: 2023623001

Executive Vice President Fax: 202.362.5541
Cell: 7034028615

vipedraza@jupengineers.com

BENNET]
GROUP
Hamiiten Court  John FX. Hauser
1230 31st Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
Tel: 202-625-3330
Fax: 262-337-0475
Celi: 202-439-3790
jhauser@bennettgroupde com
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SETTY & ASSOCIATES INTERNATIONAL, PLLC

CONSULTING AND Drsign ENGINEERS
MicHANICAL | ELECTRICAL
PrumsinG | Fire PrRoTECTION

5185 MACARTHUR Bivp., NW CHARLES TIMOTHY TARR
Suite 106 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
WasHingTon, DC 20016

Tew: 202-393-1523

Fax: 202-315-3059

EMAIL: TIMOTHY. TARR@SETTY.COM

WWW.SAIPLLC.COM Crl: 703-317-7754
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Acoustics & Technology Consulting

BRUCE BLANCHARD

SENIOR CONSULTANT

405 BELLE AIR LANE
WARRENTON, VA 20786
T.'540.341.49988
F: 540.341.0909
WWW.POLYSONICS.COM

CONSULTING AND DESIGN ENGINEERS
MecrHanicAL | ELECTRICAL
Prumeinc | Fire PROTECTION

QAL

SETTY & AssOCIATES INTERNATIONAL, PLLC

CHARLES TIMOTHY TARR

5185 MACARTHUR Buvp., NW
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

Suire 106

WasHington, DC 20016

Tew 202-393-1523

Fax: 202-315-3059

EMAIL; TIMOTHY . TARR@SETTY.COM

WWW.SAIPLLC.COM Cew: 703-317-7754

Simon Development & Construction Corp.
Beneral Contractors/Construction Management
» Commercial B Residential Construction = Design/Build

|keazo Okwumabua
Vice President

Phone: 202-823-3316

7600 Georgia Avenue, NW
Suite 4E;rw Fax: 202-829-0146
Washington DC 20012 E-mail: simoncc@verizon.net

KADCON

Philip Paule-Carres
Project Manager

1053 315" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
Tel: 202-944-9400

Fax: 202-944-5401

Cell: 703-932-0839
ppaule-carres@kadcon.com

Patrick Williams, ala, NCARB
Senior Project Manager

i SHW Group
1016 Morton Street

' \ Suite 200
Baltimore, MD 21201
_—
%72 ;
D P 410.244.5570  F 410.244.5572
C 202.714.8776

pwilliams@shwgroup.com
shwgroup.com

Marshall | Moya Design

Marshall Moya Design, LLC
2800 Quebec Street NW, #1021
Washington, DC 20008

studio@marshallmoya.com
www.marshallmoya.com

KIESHA SAMEEUD-DEEN, LEED AP

Senior Project Manager

MOODY-NOLAN DC

Linda S. Nunnell ¥, LEED AP, Associate
Director of DC Operaticns
Inunnelly@mn-dec.com

1225 Eye Street NW, Suite 210

Washington, DC 20005
P 202-244-4199 F202-244

Robert Tack

CEO, President

1401 14th Street NW 3rd Floor
Washington DC 20005
telephone: 202.370.1350
robert@capitalretailgroup.com
www.capitalretailgroup.com

gee

chiaramonte Doug
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY Hargis

CAPITAL

RETAIL
GROUP

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE
Washington,DC 20020

P 202.562,0027

F 202.370.6480
www.cc-builder.com

Preconstruction Manager

DHargis@cc-builder.com

Certified Business Enterprise 803.317.5818

P:202.537.1107 F:202.364.1998
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DAVE FLETCHER

director

direct: 703.553.7648
mobile: 703.725.8038
fletcher@randce.com

* excellence

rand’ construction corporation

515 m street se, suite 102
washington, dc

20003 usa

telephone: 202.449.9840
facsimile: 202.449 9844

andcc.com

T. FRED TATE
MANAGER, PRE-CONSTRUCTION

F&L Construction, Inc

(N

1512 Good Hope Road SE
Washington, DC 20020 s
Office (202) 678-5788 Q Ul N N E V AN S
Fax (202) 678-5789 RCHITECTS

www.fandlconstructioninc.com

JEFFRey C LukEer.
PRINCIPAL

CBE MBE Hubzone bpoT 2121 WARD PLACE, NW, 4TH FLOOR
WASHINGTON, DC 20036

202 298 6700

202 591 2509

1202 744 7494

INNEVANS.COM

ernti

Edward M. Johnson & Associates, PC. 3

Roger Ray, Jr. Assoc. AIA
Project Manager

: I.ommm AlA, LEED AP
}LTanM@Peu:mBuﬂoymm

401 ’Nobdbaqrne Avenue
_ Baltimore, Maryland 2121 2
 T410-435-6677

F4l 3435-@68 E

By m Pou :unnnuy.cum
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	This procurement is assigned the following solicitation number: DCAM-14-CS-0002.
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	Sign-In Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.
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